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0 '~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SRIA1T N.W.
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

October 27, 1978

Mr. Homer E. Capehart
7251 N. Pennsylvania
Indianapolis, Indiana 46240

Re: MUR 743

4 Dear Mr. Capehart:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Since'ely yours

William C. Oldaker
CGeneral Counsel

C!I Enclosures:

%f7 1. Complaint
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FEDERAL EL CTION COMMISSION
1125 K SRE.I I N.W.
WASHINGION, D.C. 20463

October 27, 1978

Mr. Robert S. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MUR 743

Dear Mr. Luellen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated September 28, 1978,and determined that on the basis of the information provided,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has occurred.
Section 441h of the Act, which you cite in your complaint,
states that a candidate may not "fraudulently misrepresent"
himself as acting in behalf of another candidate" on a
matter which is damaging to such other candidate ."
Mr. Capehart is not a registered candidate within the
meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(b), nor did he claim to be acting
in your behalf, according to your description of his
activities.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention

which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 743.

Sincerey yours /

./I //

William -C. O.daker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 743

Homer E. Capehart )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 26,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote 5-0 to adopt

the recommendations, as set forth in the First General

Counsel's Report dated October 24, 1978, to find no

reason to believe that the respondent violated the Act;

send the letters attached to the above-named report; and

close the file in this matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Aikens, Staebler, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-24-78, 10:09
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-24-78, 12:00
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*EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO9
RECEIVED1325 K Street, N.W.

0 , F T"Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

780C?. A0: 09
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA%.l
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION_________

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

-. RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 743

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 10/2/ 8
STAFF
MEMBER Furniss

Robert S. Luellen

Homer E. Capehart

2 U.S.C. §441h

None

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated September 28, 1978, Robert Luellen, a
candidate for the Republican nomination to Congress in Indiana's Tenth

- District,l/ charged that Homer E. Capehart, a candidate "at some future

date" in the same district, had, in his own behalf, "fraudulently mis-
represented" and "damaged" Luellen's candidacy and"reputation as a political

candidate." Mr. Luellen claimed this was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441h.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §441h prohibits candidates for Federal office from
"fraudulently misrepresenting" themselves or committees under their control

as acting in behalf of another candidate "on a matter which is damaging to

such other candidate," or from conspiring or participating in a plan designed
to effect this result. Homer Capehart is not a registered candidate for any

Federal office at this time within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(b). Further-

more, Mr. Luellen's description of Mr. Capehart's activity "in behalf of

himself" does not constitute a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441h. Under the Act,

Mr. Capehart would have to "fraudulently misrepresent" himself as a supporter

of Mr. Luellen, which he clearly has not done.

1/ Mr. Luellen received 15.7% of the vote in the Republican primary held on
May 2, 1978, finishing third in a three-way race.



0 S
RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that respondent violated the Act;
send the attached letterSiand close the file in this matter.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Complaint
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Letter to Complainant

- 2 -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Robert S. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MUR 743

Dear Mr. Luellen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated September 28, 1978,
and determined that on the basis of the information provided,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has occurred.
Section 441h of the Act, which you cite in your complaint,
states that a candidate may not "fraudulently misrepresent"
himself as acting in behalf of another candidate" on a
matter which is damaging to such other candidate ."
Mr. Capehart is not a registered candidate within the
meaning of 2 U.S.C. §431(b), nor did he claim to be acting
in your behalf, according to your description of his
activities.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 743.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
: , 1325 K STREET NW.

'./y' ) WASHINGCOND.C. 20463

Mr. Homer E. Capehart
4' 7251 N. Pennsylvania

Indianapolis, Indiana 46240

Re: MUR 743

Dear Mr. Capehart:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
._ complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-

diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures:

1. Complaint
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fl, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREIT NW.
.. ... WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 4, 1978

Robert J. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Dear Mr. Luellen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your com-
plaint ofSeptember 28, 1978, alleging violations
of the Federal Election laws. A staff member has
been assigned to analyze your allegations. A
recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
as to how this matter should be handled will be
made shortly. You will be notified as soon as the
Commission determines what action should be taken.
For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary
procedures for handling complaints.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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